Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 9:08 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: message to the president, sent at 9:03 am, April 27, 2021, via his webpage:

https.//www.whitehouse.gov/contact/

| am director and co-founder of the NY-based national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CIA).

On March 23, 2021, | alerted you, via this messaging system, of the imperative that there be careful vetting of Senator
Schumer's three recommendations to the President of nominees for U.S. Attorneys for the Southern, Eastern, and
Western Districts of NY to determine how they would handle a fully-documented December 19, 2020 public corruption
complaint against NY's highest constitutional officers, Governor Andrew Cuomo and Attorney General Letitia James,
among them, for fraud and larceny involving their pay raises and the state budget that the current Acting U.S. Attorneys
have been "sitting on".

A copy of that message and the EVIDENCE substantiating it are posted on CJA's website, www.judgewatch.org, on a
webpage entitled "Bringing In the Feds..." The direct link is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
federal/oct-16-2020-complaint-to-fbi-us-att-bacon.htm.

A March 23rd automated acknowledgment thanked me, stating “we’re working hard to ensure you receive an
appropriate response”. However, | received none. No one contacted me for further information or to confirm that the
President would be vetting the recommendees as to how they would handle the December 19, 2020 complaint.

A week later, on March 31st, the Syracuse Post Standard and Albany Times Union reported that Senator Gillibrand had
made a recommendation to the President of a nominee for U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of NY.

It is even more essential that the President carefully vet a recommendee for that position as, unlike the other three U.S.
Attorneys, the U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of New York has geographic jurisdiction over NY's capital in Albany.

Please have someone call or e-mail me, as soon as possible.

Thank you.
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 5:30 PM
To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: message to the president, sent at 5:27 pm, March 23, 2023, via his webpage:
https://www.whitehouse.gov/contact/

| am director and co-founder of the New York-based national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA).



Today's New York Times reports that Senator Schumer will be requesting President Biden to pick his choices for U.S.
Attorneys for the Southern, Eastern, and Western Districts of New York -- these being, respectively, Damian Williams,
Breon Peace, and Trini Rossi.

All three must be carefully vetted as to how they will be handling what the respective current/former occupants of those
offices -- Acting U.S. Attorney Audrey Strauss, Former Acting U.S. Attorney Seth DuCharme, and Acting U.S. Attorney
James Kennedy, Jr. -- are and had been "sitting on", to wit, a FULLY-DOCUMENTED December 19, 2020 public corruption
complaint, addressed to them, entitled "'Draining the Swamp' -- as President Trump promised: CJA’s October 16, 2020
FBI complaint vs NY Governor Cuomo, Attorney General James -- & all NY's other highest constitutional officers in its 3
government branches for fraud and larceny pertaining to their pay raises and the state budget -- embodied in 62 public
corruption/grand jury complaints that NY's district attorneys are 'sitting on’, in furtherance of their own D.A. pay

raises".

The letter, also sent to Acting U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of New York Antoinette Bacon, is posted on CIA's
website, www.judgewatch.org, most easily accessible from its top panel "Latest News". This brings up a webpage whose
pertinent link reads: "Bringing In the Feds -- CJA's October 16, 2020 corruption complaint vs Governor Cuomo, et al, filed
with the FBI, pursuant to instruction of the Office of Acting U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of New York
Antoinette Bacon".

Please have someone call or e-mail me, as soon as possible. Meantime, | will be contacting the offices of Senator
Schumer, Senator Gillibrand, the members of the U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee -- and the press.

Thank you.



